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EOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS Inter-Office Memo

TO: Jim Liesenfelt, Interim County Manager

THRU: Tad Calkins, Assistant County Manager

FROM: Marc Bernath, Public Works Director %’ %’l

SUBJ: Citizen Efficiency and Effectiveness Recommendation #2026021

CEER #2025021, titled Road Resurfacing and Speed Bump, was received by the County from Peggy J.
Carr.

Citizen Statement:

Areas Affected: White Rd between Harlock Rd and Turtlemound Rd

The surfacing on White Rd needs completed (it seems like every road nearby has been resurfaced). The
problem is this road is used for a cut through and is becoming a racetrack. There is a Section 8 living
area where kids are in the road a lot and one of them is going to be hit by a car if there is not a speed
bump or more police patrol. We ride bikes on this road and several times have almost been hit by a car
doing more than 50 mph (in a 25 mph zone). There are also many tree limb piles left on this road for
weeks and it finally makes it in the water drainage and clogs this up. Please have someone take a look
at this road to see if there can be some type of speed bump installed to slow individuals down.

Citizen Recommendation:

Resurfacing, tree limb removal, and speed bumps.
Staff Analysis: Public Works — Road and Bridge and Traffic Operations Programs

This is not an efficiency recommendation, but rather a request for work. The Road and Bridge Program
is responsible for evaluating road conditions. It has an established process for prioritizing which roads
get resurfaced, reconstructed, or treated. It starts with an independent third-party performing a
technical and objective assessment of unincorporated roads approximately every 4 years. Area field
supervisors validate the information yearly, by driving each road under their maintenance supervision
and by making note of condition changes. The Pavement Management Coordinator and team
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independently verify these assessments to determine the need, appropriate application, timing, and
available funding.

Specific to White Rd, it received what is known as a Double Micro-surfacing from Marywood Rd to
Turtle Mound Rd in 2023. However, failing shoulders on the west section between Harlock Rd and
Marywood Rd prevented the completion of this treatment. The shoulder restoration has since been
completed, and the next planned Double Micro-surfacing treatment for this section is scheduled for
mid-year 2025. Subsequent status updates can be received by directly contacting Road and Bridge
Wickham Shop at (321) 255-4310.

Regarding the tree limb piles, these piles are from homeowners trimming their trees. The property
owners need to individually contact Waste Management to schedule a pickup. Brevard County does
not perform tree trimming and removal. For persistent concerns, contact Brevard County Code
Enforcement at (321) 633-2086.

The Traffic Operations Program is responsible for evaluating requests for speed humps. The process
includes a traffic study to determine if a road meets the County’s criteria as laid out in the speed hump
policy. This also includes reviewing allowable vehicle speeds, traffic volumes, and other factors.

If the roadway meets these criteria, Traffic Operations will provide the requestor a petition to be
signed by residents adjacent to the roadway where speed humps are proposed as well as amplifying
guidance. A minimum of eighty-five percent (85%) of those residents must approve the installation of
speed humps before the District Commissioner will consider the request in accordance with Board
Policy BCC-91 and AO-72. If you wish to proceed with a request for White Rd, please contact the
Traffic Operations Program directly at (321) 633-2077.

Staff Recommended Action:

It is recommended that the Board of County Commissioners reject Citizen Efficiency and Effectiveness
Recommendation (CEER) #2025021 because staff already has an objective process for both pavement
management and speed hump implementation. Additionally, this area is already scheduled for Double
Micro — surfacing in FY25.

Cc: Frank Abbate, County Manager



Horst, Rachel

From: CEER@brevardfl.gov

Sent: Saturday, January 11, 2025 2:58 PM

To: Horst, Rachel

Subject: A new CEER Recommendation has been submitted as ID #2026021

Recommendation # 2026021

Dear CEER Administrator,

Speak Up Brevard Recommendation ID #2026021 has been submitted. Please login to the CEER Application to start the
recommendation evaluation workflow.

Contact Information:

Group/Organization

Name Peggy J Carr

Address 4485 White Rd, Melbourne FL 32934
Phone (321) 536-6434

Email peggecarr1i@yahoo.com

Alternate Email peggecarr1@yahoo.com

Recommendation Information:

Recommendation ID 2026021

Recommendation Title Road resurfacing & speed bump

Areas Affected White Rd between Harlock Rd and Turtlemound Rd.

Department Affected

Current problem The surfacing on White Rd needs completed (it seems like every road nearby has

been resurfaced). The problem is this road is used for a cut through and is becoming a
racetrack. There is a Section 8 living area where kids are in the road a lot and one of
them is going to be hit by a car if there is not a speed bump or more police patrol. We
ride bikes on this road and several times have almost been hit by a car doing more
than 50 mph (in a 25 mph zone). There are also many tree limb piles left on this road
for weeks and it finally makes it in the water drainage and clogs this up. Please have
someone take a look at this road to see if there can be some type of speed bump
installed to slow individuals down.

Recommendation Resurfacing and speed bump.

Attachments No Documents were attached.
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